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October 5th, 2023 
 
James Morton - Facilities Manager 
Aledo Independent School District 
1008 Bailey Ranch Road 
Aledo, TX 76008 
 
Subject:  AISD Vandagriff Acoustic Treatment Revised Scope 
 
This bid includes all the labor and material to accomplish the scope below: 

 
70 Panels with Acoustical Insulation Scope (Monoglass, value engineering):  

• Fabricate and install 70 rigid fiberglass wall panels, 84”x48”x2”, with hardened 
edges and fabric wrapped. Fasten with impaling clips and panel adhesive to avoid 
accidental dislodging if struck by sports equipment 

• Provide a temporary 50amp/240v electrical circuit for spray on acoustic equipment 
usage. Circuit will be removed once scope of work has been completed 

• Spray 2” average thickness of Monoglass acoustical insulation on the horizontal 
deck only, in white 
 

35 Panels with Acoustical Insulation Scope (Monoglass, value engineering):  
• Fabricate and install 35 rigid fiberglass wall panels, 84”x48”x2”, with hardened 

edges and fabric wrapped. Fasten with impaling clips and panel adhesive to avoid 
accidental dislodging if struck by sports equipment 

• Provide a temporary 50amp/240v electrical circuit for spray on acoustic equipment 
usage. Circuit will be removed once scope of work has been completed 

• Spray 2” average thickness of Monoglass acoustical insulation on the horizontal 
deck only, in white 

  
Scheduling: 4-6 weeks to fabricate panels after receipt of PO, 2-3 weeks to install panels and 
acoustic spray 
 
Notes: 

• All pricing options includes aerial equipment in cost 
• Any spraying of structural joists or beams is excluded from this quote 
• Any protective coating to be applied over the sprayed insulation is excluded from 

this quote 
• Bonding is included in this quote 
• Permits are not included in this quote 
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• Bid expires 30 days from the date of this letter 
• Work to be completed during normal business hours 
• Sourcewell Contract #  TX-NT-GC-101619-FRC 

 
 
70 Panels w/Monoglass 
Sub-Total: $122,283.00 
Bonding: $2,834.00 
Total: $125,118.00 
(taxes excluded) 
 
35 Panels w/Monoglass 
Sub-Total: $89,947.00 
Bonding: $2,249.00 
Total: $92,196.00 
(taxes excluded) 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to bid this project. We look forward to working with you on this 
job and bidding any future projects you might pursue. If you have any questions, please call the 
undersigned at 817-524-5075 or zac@freedomconstruct.net. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Zac Rocha 
Freedom Construction 
 
Quote Acceptance   _________________________________    Date:___________ 
 
 Print Name and Title__________________________________________________ 
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